Re: Re: new res--enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023 oceanview suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 05/09/2023 10:36

Hello Howie,
They just replied back

Hubert Lytle
e Moved to Crown Reef
e Conf#662504

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:53:43 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Re: new res--enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023 oceanview suite

No, they haven't replied. If it were any changes were made, they would have told us. It means the guest is still staying at Captain's Quarters. But | will let you
know once they reply.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:47:19 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023 oceanview suite

Ellie and Reda what is going on with this client did we get the resort
change for them checking in 9-7



-------- Original Message -—

Subject: Fwd: Re: new res-—-enjoi-captains quarters hubert lytle
9/7/2023 oceanview suite

Date: 03/09/2023 09:51

From: reservations@rooms1071.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

I do not know if margo talk to you but we need to move this client.
Thanks

-------- Original Message -—---

Subject: Re: new res-—-enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023
oceanview suite

Date: 03/07/2023 08:29

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation Booked.
Captains Quarter
09/07/2023

09/11/2023

2Adults

9/8/2023

8:15

None

14309

790593 Captains Quarters
Booked

Oceanview Suite

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢
Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com



www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Tuesday, June 27,2023 at 11:54 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res—-enjoi—-captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023

oceanview suite

please book room and tour

thanks



